Pallavi Vijay Xalxo

Email: pallavi.xalxo.official@gmail.com

Contact: +91 9096789880

Mailing Address:

Vijay Sneh Building Flat No. 1 Dias & Pereira Nagar, Naigaon (W) P.O. - Papdi Dist.- Palghar, Maharashtra

India-401207

Personal Summary:

Working towards Development and Welfare of Tribal Migrants workers. Focus areas are community development, Research, tribal women issues, child rights, training and facilitation, perspective plan development, networking and partnership development. Other hobbies and talents are music, scriptwriting, concept development, storytelling and writing.

Education

06/2017-Continuing PhD in Social Sciences,

School of Social Sciences, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai

Maharashtra, India

Research Topic: Migration of Tribes in Post Liberalisation India: Impacts and

Concerns

06/2015-05/2017 M.Phil in Social Sciences,

School of Social Sciences, Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai,

Maharashtra, India

Dissertation: A Study on the live-in relationship among migrant from

Chhotanagpur in Mumbai

06/2010-05/2012 Master of Social Work,

College of Social Work, Nirmala Niketan, University of Mumbai

Dissertation: Working condition and occupational health problem of live-in

domestic workers migrated from Chhotanagpur working in Mumbai

06/2007-05/2010 Bachelors of Arts,

Sophia College, University of Mumbai

Other Qualification

2014 UGC National Eligibility Test (NET) & Junior Research Fellowship (JRF)

Oualified

Paper Presentation

27/11/2019 Paper Presented on "Tracing the changes in the identity of descendants of tribal

migrants born in the Non-Native Land" at 23rd Biennial New Zealand Asian Studies Society International Conference held at Victoria University,

Wellington, New Zealand

10/2016 Paper Presented on "Factors Contributing to Shift from Co-habitation

Relationship to Marital Relationship- A Study on Chhotanagpuri Tribal

Migrant in Mumbai held at NISWAS, Bihabandh, Odisha

Work Experience

06/2017-Continuing Assistant Professor in the College of Social Work, Nirmala Niketan, Mumbai

University

06/2012-06/2015 Worked as a Senior Coordinator of Preventive Service in Arpan-Freedom from

Child Sexual Abuse

Other Teaching Experiences

08/2017-Continuing	Visiting faculty at College of Social Work: For Short term course on Research
	Methodology for Quantitative Research Methodology and SPSS
14/02/2021	Guest Lecturer at Nirmala Niketan Extension Centre at Goregaon, Mumbai for
	PGD CSR on 'Inferential Statistics'
19/07/2020	Guest Lecturer at Nirmala Niketan Extension Centre at Goregaon, Mumbai for
	Para-Professional Course students on 'Child Rights'
09/03/2020	Guest Lecturer at Nirmala Niketan Extension Centre at Goregaon, Mumbai for
	Para-Professional Course students batch 49 on 'Work with Communities'
13/10/2019	Guest Lecturer at Nirmala Niketan Extension Centre at Goregaon, Mumbai for
	Para-Professional Course students on 'Child Rights'
01/09/2019	Guest Lecturer at Nirmala Niketan Extension Centre at Goregaon, Mumbai for
	Para-Professional Course students batch 48 on 'Work with Communities'
06/2017-12/2017	Teaching Assistant at Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai

Teaching Assistant at Tata Institute of Social Sciences, Mumbai

Taught Quantitative research and SPSS to Students of Masters of Social Work

Programme

Other Assignments and Consultations

22/04/2021 Edited the RUSA research chapter for College of Social Work Nirmala Niketan

Research Unit on 'Experience of patient and caregivers with the Health Care

System during COVID-19'

26/02/2021 Developed RUSA research proposal for College of Social Work Nirmala

Niketan Research Unit on 'The Mental Health Status of Mumbai Youth during COVID 19: Prevalence of Fear and Anxiety, Causes and Coping Mechanisms'

25/12/2020	Developed an Analysis Report of Gram Drushti Baseline survey for RSCD in collaboration with UNICEF.
04/03/2020	Developed an analysis report Programme Evaluation of ACG care projects for College of Social Work Nirmala Niketan Research Unit

Co-initiator

2020 - Continue	The Spark Ignition Foundation
	 Field Research, Project Development and Consultations
03/2018-Continue	Pahunch
	• A Step towards Tribal Migrant Workers' Empowerment in Mumbai
	through Community Work Intervention

Organizer

18/03/2021 to 21/03/2021	Organised and Coordinated the Rural Entrepreneurship Development Programme in Talasari Palghar for men, women and youth
01/2019	Co-Convener of the National Conference on "Healthy Aging" at College of Social Work, Nirmala Niketan, Mumbai.
12/2018	The organiser of the National Conference on "Sustainable Development through Research and Intervention Programme

Workshop/Seminar/Training Conducted

12/2020	Resource person for the one-month workshop on "Professional Development Workshop organized by Kabul University, Afghanistan in collaboration with College of Social Work Nirmala Niketan Research Unit
08/2020	Resource person for One week National Workshop on "Research Methodology and Tools of Data Analysis" organized by Department of Music, Jagadguru Rambhadracharya Divyang University, Chitrakoot, Uttar Pradesh
03/2018	Resource Person for ICSSR SPSS workshop at College of Social Work Nirmala Niketan, Mumbai

Workshop/Seminar/Training Participated

24/04/2021	One day National Webinar organized by Clara's College of Commerce
12/2018	Participated in a Workshop on "Sexual Violence: Initiating Conversations", organized by Population First.

09/2018	Participated in a State Level Seminar on Social Media, Cyber Crime, Cyber Security, Youth and Mental Health Issues and Challenges at Karve Institute of Social Service, Pune, India
2008	National Seminar on Representation of Gender in Popular Literature and Film, Sophia College, Mumbai
2007	Participated in Leadership Training, Sophia College, Mumbai
2007	Participated in Red Ribbon Club, Sophia College, Mumbai

Internship/ Rural Exposure

2012	Rural Exposure Visit, Baptist Christian Hospital Assam and Arunachal Pradesh
06/2011-02/2012	 Daya Sadan Community Centre (Working on Tamilian Migrant Worker), Dharavi Community development work, casework, SHG, Youth, Children, Human Rights Awareness Campaign, Senior Citizens, Women Domestic Workers
2011	Rural Exposure Visit, Laya Andhra Pradesh
06/2010-02/2011	 St. Catherine's Home (Children's Home), Veera Desai Road Andheri, Mumbai Casework, Guidance, Resources mobilization, workshops on skills development, workshop on the relationship
2010	Rural Exposure Visit, Bosco Grameen Vikas Kendra, CHRP, Ralegaosiddhi
Volunteer	
2007-2009	Worked as National Service Scheme Volunteer in the areas of Education, Disaster Management, HIV/Aids, Environment Awareness at Sophia College, Mumbai

Pallavi Vijay Xalxo Date:5th May 2021

Place: College of Social Work, Nirmala Niketan